File No0.8-64/2007FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
skskeskeok
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Aliganj, Jor Bagh Road,
New Delhi-110 003,
Dated: 4th August, 2020

Office Memorandum

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 116.589 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s.
Lafarge Umiam Mining Private Limited for limestone mining and other
Ancillary activities in Sohra Tehsil, East Khasi Hills District of Meghalaya.

I am directed to inform that a meeting with the officials of State Govt., Regional
Office, Shillong and User Agency is being convened on 06.08.2020 at 03.00 P.M through
Video Conference(VC) to discuss the issue for raising compensatory afforestation in lieu of
diversion of 116.589 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s. Lafarge Umiam Mining Private
Limited.

In view of above, it is requested to kindly make it convenient to attend the above VC
on 06.08.2020 at 03.00 P.M . The same may kindly be confirmed through return e-mail .

Sd/-
(Sandeep Sharma)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests(FC)
Ceopy-to: -
1. The Principal Secretary (Forests), Government of Meghalaya, Shillong.
2. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Government of Meghalaya, Shillong.
3. The Dy. Director General (Central),Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate
Change,Regional Office (NEZ), Uplands Road,Laitumkhrah, Shillong-793003
4. The Nodal Officer( FCA), Government of Meghalaya, Shillong.
User Agency.
6. Monitoring Cell of FC Division, MOEF&CC, New Delhi: to issue and confirm.

9]


Rajesh Kumar
Cross-Out


